
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal  
DATE: September 5, 2017 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment Numbers: 
  

5th Grade- 96 
6th Grade- 96 

 7th Grade- 88 
 8th grade- 93 
 
Quarter 1 Honor Roll 
 
 5th Grade- 95% of students were on honor roll 
 6th Grade- 80% of students were on honor roll 
 7th Grade- 95% of students were on honor roll 
 8th Grade- 77% of students were on honor roll 
 
MAP Student Goal Setting 

ELA and math teachers at every grade level have worked with students to set a Winter 
Benchmark Goal. The grade level with the highest percentage of students meeting their goal 
will get a traveling banner hung in their hall for bragging rights.  

 
8th Graders Participate in “Inspire to Hire Event at BSU 
On Tuesday September 24th the 8th-grade class participated in Junior Achievement's "Inspire to Hire" 
career fair at Boise State University. There they had the opportunity to interact with and ask questions 
to several post-secondary education representatives and employers from different industries across 
the state. Many of the organizers and vendors were truly impressed and complimentary of the high 
level of engagement and respect our students displayed. One particular activity most of the students 
mentioned they enjoyed and got the most out of was the mock interview with several employers. 

 

  
 

5th Grade Math Night 
On October 24th the 5th grade teachers hosted a math night. Parents learned current concepts 
students were working on and students shared their MAP Math goals with parents. 

 
 
Upcoming Events: 

 
1. November 9th- Veterans Assembly 
2. November 13th- Parent Teacher Conferences 


